
 

 

 
 

 
 

CENTRAL BIDDING DEPARTMENT 
 

ADDENDUM No.3 
Security Cameras – RFP#2-18-21 

RED CLAY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

 
Date of Addendum:   July 17, 2018 
 
OPENING DATE:   July 26, 2018 at 2:00 PM  
 
To all prospective bidders under the specifications and contract documents described above, this Addendum to 
RFP is being issued to answer the following submitted questions: 
 

1. The RFP does not specify if the cameras for the buses need to be all internal or if you need external 
stop sign activated for law enforcement review of violators, rearward facing external cameras etc. 

All internal cameras 
 

2. Any chance we can get a count or specification on what they want as far as cameras on the buses?  
We don’t know if they want 2,3 or 8 cameras on the bus? 

5 cameras per bus 
 

3. Since the RFP states that prevailing wage may apply to some projects but not others, should vendors 
provide two separate labor pricing; one price for when prevailing wage is required and another price for 
when it is not required? 

Yes 
 

4. I am confused in the Q&A it says to provide prices for each cameras in the range of 1-10 and 10-50.  
Where is that specified in the bid form? 

Just add the price for both on the bid form or add an additional page to your response 
 

5. Also for the buses I don’t see a spec on the actual camera but in bid form it says bus cameras.  Is the 
price only for the digital recorder?  

It is for the camera as well – 5 inside the bus 
 

6. The recorder shall be small and light for easy mounting in various locations in a bus and shall not 
exceed the following dimensions: 8.5'' x 6" x 3.5" (215 mm x 150 mm x 90 mm) without cable cover and 
11.5" x 6" x 3.5" (290 mm x 150 mm x 90 mm) with optional cable cover. 
One vendor we are considering measures to 10.3" x 7.5" x 2.8" - smaller on the D and H but not on the 
W, is this acceptable?  

Yes 
 

7. The digital video recorder must have a thermal management system to maintain the appropriate HDD 
operating temperature, before writing or reading data in cold weather. 



 

 

This vendors recorder does not have a built in heater, however it does perform in low temperatures up 
to the -40 degrees (which is another spec) - is this acceptable?  

Yes 
 

8. The digital video recorder should not draw more than 1 mA when in standby mode. 
Need more information. Standby as in the unit is powered off but it is waiting for the ignition? Or the unit 
is on but not recording?  

When the bus is turned off, we do not want the unit to drain the bus battery however, we want the unit to 
continue to run for up to 10 minutes. 
 

9. If there are existing active Agreements and/or active Purchase Orders already in place for Red Clay 
that are currently providing the requested services that are being specified in RFP 2-18-21, how is the 
district going to treat these existing active Agreements and/or active Purchase Orders that have already 
been approved by Red Clay and that are currently being provided? 

    We will be using the new pricing from RFP when awarded 
 

10. Will Red Clay be providing a list of the current CCTV Systems, Cameras, Power Supplies, Camera 
Licenses, Monitors and/or NVR’s and DVR’s Hard Drive Sizes for each school and/or building that can’t 
be obtained with a survey or inspection? 

Inventory lists can be obtained by contacting erayn@dataservice.org or by setting up a date to walk through 
each location 
 
 

11. Why is only Plenum Cat 6 Cable being specified? Can Non-Plenum Cat 6 Cable be provided and 
installed in areas that are approved for Non-Plenum cable? 

 The district will only accept Cat 6 Plenum throughout the school for any network Or CCTV connections 
 


